



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 24, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding the repair of benches along Memorial Drive between the Longfellow and Eliot Bridges, Betty Lam of the Community Affairs Office at the Metropolitan District Commission reports that the benches along this area will be placed on the list of repairs for this year. Because of financial restraints, a date of completion can not be given at this time.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

22.

S-795

CONSENT AGENDA

Awaiting Report Item No. 20 regarding the
repair of benches along Memorial Drive.

In City Council,

June 24, 1991

*Referred back to
the City Manager
on motion of
Councillor Duchay,
copy sent to City
mgr. 6/25/91 (d)*